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Office of the Superintendent of Schools

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

AAEE - APPROVED BY BOARD

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Educati f '-%/ @

From: Monifa B. McKnight, Superintendent of Sehools .

Subject: Contract Approval for Bid No, 4181.1, Student Information System—Extension

This is the extension to the annual contract for the purchase of the Synergy student information
system. Itis recommended that the Board of Education approve this contract for one year through
May 30, 2024,

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted for the purchase of the Synergy student information
system through Bid No. 4181.1; now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contracts will be awarded to the low
bidders meeting specifications as follows:

4]181.t Student Information System—Extension

Responsible Office: Office of Strategic Initiatives—
Department of Student and Data Systems

Awardee
Edupoint Educational Systems, LLC, Mesa, Arizona $2,229,849
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